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Michael Cleary - Urgent Briefing - Expert Clinical Reference
Group for Barrett Adolescent Centre

From: Sharon Kelly

To: Michael Cleary

Date: 18/03/2013 11:44 AM

Subject: Urgent Briefing - Expert Clinical Reference Group for Barrett

Adolescent Centre
CC: Bill Kingswell; Gail Read; Jagmohan Gilhotra; Jennifer Walker;
Laure...

Good Morning Dr Cleary

Some information regarding the service madel proposal has been provided by the Barrett Adolescent Centre
Expert Clinical Reference Group which has some ramifications for Queensland Health and the Minister.

This matter requires urgent discussion and Lesley Dwyer has requested that an early opportunity be
arranged for this to occur.

The Chair of the Expert Clinical Reference Group, Dr Leanne Geppert, and the Chair of the Barrett
Adolescent Centre Planning Group, Sharon Kelly, wish to discuss the situation and determine an appropriate

strategy prior to any finalisation of the service model.

To this end a meeting has been scheduled with your office for 3.30 pm today (Monday 18 March
2013).

Please be advised that Lesley will attend in person and others will participate via teleconference.
Participants will include:

Lesley Dwyer

Jagmohan Gilhotra (proxy for Bill Kingswell)

Leanne Geppert

Peter Steer

Sharon Kelly

Teleconference dial-in details are:

Dial-In:
Passcode:

Sharon Kelly will act as moderator to initiate this teleconference.
An electronic appointment will follow shortly.

Regards
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Sharon Kelly
Executive Director
Mental Health and Specialised Services

West Moreton Hospital and Health Service

Chelmsford Avenue, Ipswich, QLD 4305
PO Box 878, Ipswich, QLD 4305
www.health.qgld.gov.au
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